
UWANA Hospitals & Institutions June 2021 Meeting Minutes 
 
 
Date: Sunday,  
June 20, 2020, 4:00p 
 

 
 
General Attendance: 

• Ryan Y 
• Joe W 
• Zylar (2nd time) 

 
 

 
1. Readings 

1.1 12 Traditions: Zylar 
1.2 12 Concepts: Donald 

 
2. Attendance by Position 

2.1.            Chair: Carol G - Yes 
2.2.            Vice Chair: Amanda B - Yes 
2.3.            Panel Coordinator: Stephanie E - No 
2.4.            Secretary: James H - No 
2.5.            Literature: Collyn B – Yes 
2.6.            Women's Jail: Carol G - Yes 
2.7.            Men's Jail: Jack M - Yes 
2.8.            Orange Street: Carol G - Yes 
2.9.            Valley Epic: Juli B - Yes 
2.10. Men’s Prison: Nate / Larry C – Yes (Larry) 
2.11. Women’s Prison: Collyn B - Yes 
2.12. Salt Lake Behavioral: Jeremy F - Yes 
2.13. VA Hospital: Larry C - Yes 
2.14. Odyssey House: Ruth Y / Sara – Yes (Ruth) 
2.15. VOA: Joey L - No 
2.16. Recovery Ways: Amanda B – Yes 
2.17. Fred House: Larry C – Yes 

 
3. Previous Month’s Meeting Minutes:  

3.1.            Received by all? Yes 
3.2.            Amendments? None 
3.3.            Approved? Yes 

 
4. Panel Reports 

4.1. General Reports 
4.1.1. Chair (Carol) 

• Only thing to report is that the County is ready to let us back in and asked if 
H&I wants to meet in person again starting next month. Amanda suggested 
that topic be in New Business. 
 
 
 



4.1.2. Vice Chair (Amanda) 
• Filling in for Secretary. And technically Panel Coordinator but doesn’t know 

anything about that position so please still direct questions to Stephanie via 
text. 

4.1.3. Secretary (James) 
• Amanda (filling in) stated last months minutes are her report.  

4.1.4. Panel Coordinator (Stephanie) 
• “Hi!!! James and I are out of town with family in Texas. We won’t be at H and 

I. James is sending in his report. I don’t really have anything as panel 
coordinator except that Donny would like to get us into the women’s  jail and 
should be talking about it today. He had a few willing women. I’m here for 
support if anyone needs me!” 

4.1.5. Literature (Collyn) 
• Almost fully stocked. See report below. If you need anything, reach out to 

her. Said she would be making an order of $56.37. 
 

4.2. Panel Reports 
i. Women’s Jail (Carol) [Mondays @ 3:00p & Saturdays at 2:30p] 

• Nothing new to report. 
ii. Men’s Jail (Jack M) [Thursdays @7:00p] 

• Nothing new to report. Donald said he hasn’t heard anything new either. 
iii. Orange Street (Carol) [Tuesdays @ 7:30p] 

• Carol and Lori have been going in person for a few weeks now. Going 
well. 2-6 women showing up. Literature well stocked.  

iv. Valley Epic (Juli B) [Tuesdays @ 8:00p] 
• No success in contacting anyone. Carol said she is going to try to just go 

there and see what she can find out. Ryan offered to go cause it’s right 
next to his shop. 

v. Men’s Prison (Nate/Larry) [Sundays @ 7:00p] 
• Larry said not open yet. But he says that when they do open again, he 

will not be able to go back in. Said he has been communicating with Nate 
about it. Also said he has literature for H&I that’s still laying around that 
he will turn over to Juli. 

vi. Women’s Prison (Carol) [Friday @ 7:00p] 
• Still not open. 

vii. SL Behavioral (Jeremy F) [Fridays @ 6:30p] 
• Apologizes for his behavior last month. He is still going in. Jason will be 

taking over next week for the next little while. Collyn asked if Zylar would 
be interested. Jeremy advised about the background check and drug 
test. The two will try to talk soon. 

viii. VA (Larry C) [Mondays @ 3:00p] 
• Carol and Nate have been going in. 

ix. Odyssey House (Ruth/Sara) [Fridays @ 2:00p] 
• Sara told Collyn they are still meeting. 11 clients. Sara requested key 

tags, Carol advised our committee doesn’t stock those. Ruth present and 
said she was given a bunch of dog tags by Larry and that she is pretty 
sure they are at Odyssey. Said she will contact Sara and tell her. 

x. VOA (Donald C) [Tuesdays @ 7:00p] 
• Going in and going well. Found their meeting box there. He will be 

reviewing that and advise if we need to order more next month. 
xi. Recovery Ways (Amanda B) [Tuesdays @ 7:00p] 

• Still no one showing up. Asked Stephanie last month if she would try to 
contact them and Amanda hasn’t heard back yet. Also, Russell has 
stepped down. 
 



xii. Fred House (Larry C) [Tuesdays from 9:30a-11:30a]  
• Getting ready to open up. But again, Larry will not be going in. 

xiii. Summit County Women’s Jail (Donald C) [Day & time]  
• Donnie said it needs a female panel leader to continue on this process. 

The Summit County Jail is fully ready. Can start in Zoom for a while until 
they open in person again. Day and time not set yet. Located in Park 
City. Amanda reminded everyone that whatever woman wants to be 
Panel Leader needs to be a member of this H&I by attending no less 
than 2 subcommittee meetings in a row. 
 

5. Old Business 
5.1. Meeting in Person again: 

i. Carol heard that we can meet in person again next month. Asked if anyone is against 
that. No one spoke up but someone brought up that some members might still be 
immunocompromised. Carol suggested we open up on Zoom still for any of those 
people who want to join. 
 

6. New Business 
6.1. Collyn wants to make a statement to just have it on the record: 

i. Collyn said a former H&I subcommittee member, Audrey, is holding an unauthorized 
H&I meeting at a treatment facility. Suggested that Stephanie try to contact Audrey to 
talk about this. 

           
7. Prayer and Close at 4.55p 
 



 
 
End of minutes. Thanks! 


